SUMMARY OF SCRUTINY DECISIONS/ RECOMMENDATIONS (For Information Only)

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Scrutiny Committee

Tuesday, 14 November 2023

The attached summary contains scrutiny decisions/recommendations.

Members of the relevant Cabinet/Cabinet Board are notified of the recommendations that have come from Scrutiny for consideration.

The attached summary also details the following:

- Members Attendance
- Member Apologies
- Declarations

Please note the summary of the discussion will be included within the Minutes which will be published and available on the Website.

K.Jones
Chief Executive

Civic Centre Port Talbot

Date 15 November 2023

Members Present

Chairperson: Councillor S.Pursey

Vice Chairperson: Councillor T.Bowen

Councillors: S.M.Penry, C.James, W.Carpenter, A.Dacey,

R.Davies, N.Goldup-John, S.Thomas and

R.W.Wood

Councillor L.Williams

Apologies:

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Scrutiny Committee

Tuesday, 14 November 2023

SUMMARY OF DECISIONS

PART 1

1.	Chair's Announcements	The Chair noted that the Members of the Scrutiny Committee had agreed to scrutinise the following items from the Cabinet Board agenda: - Item 7: Key Performance Indicators 2023/2024 - Quarter 2 (1st April 2023 - 30th September 2023 - Item 11: Highway Asset Management Plan - Item 12: Street Lighting Energy - Item 13: Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Strategy (ZEVIS) - Item 14: Electric Vehicle Onstreet Home Charging - Item 15: Electrical Vehicle and Charging Infrastructure Transition to Ultra Low Emissions Update
2.	Declarations of Interest	There were none.
3.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	The minutes of the meeting held on 14/07/2023, 28/07/2023, and 14/09/2023, 06/10/2023 were approved as an accurate record of proceedings.
4.	Pre-Decision Scrutiny	Key Performance Indicators 2023/2024 - Quarter 2 (1st April 2023 - 30th September 2023 The report was noted.

I		
		Highway Asset Management Plan
		Following scrutiny, members were supportive of the recommendations to be considered by Cabinet Board.
		Street Lighting Energy
		Following discussion, the following amendments were put forward by the scrutiny committee.
		The Consultation to include clear mapping of areas affected.
		Following scrutiny, the recommendation was supported to the Cabinet Board with the amendments.
		Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Strategy (ZEVIS)
		The report was noted.
		Electric Vehicle On-street Home Charging
		Following scrutiny, members were supportive of the recommendations to be considered by Cabinet Board.
		Electrical Vehicle and Charging Infrastructure Transition to Ultra Low Emissions Update
		The report was noted.
5.	Urgent Items	There were none.
6.	Committee Action Log	The Members of the Committee noted the Action Log.
7.	Forward Work Programme	The Members of the Committee noted the Forward Work Programme.
8.	Access to Meetings	Members decided not to scrutinise any private items.

9. Pre-Decision Scrutiny of Private Item/s

Members decided not to scrutinise any private items.